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Subject: Questions & ASPA Responses 
 

1. ASPA Comment:  
The bid opening date has been postponed until 1/6/2022 at 10:00am. 
 

2. It was stated under question 7 addendum 1 Item 7 that the contractor is to furnish and fabricate the 
dumpster pit deflectors but in the scope it is mentioned that this item is to be furnished by the owner- 
Please advise. 
 

Answer: Installation Contractor is to furnish and fabricate pit deflectors. 
 

3. Will there be any requirements for testing of the existing concrete structure for strength and durability for 
new installation? 
 

Answer: No 
 

4. Can you clarify what the designation such as S4-8102 Represents -We have been unable to find clarification 
for these designations. 
 

Answer: The designations on the drawings are mark numbers to identify the parts.  Each part is labeled with 
the mark number so it can be identified for assembly and installation of the equipment.  Item S4-8102 is 
actually part of the pit deflectors that are to be supplied by the contractor. 
 

5. We feel as though we may be missing drawings that are mentioned in 2.0 Carriage assembly - page 19-0f 
48. 3308,3309,3310,3312,3321. 
 

Answer: 5 Drawings 3308, 3309, 3310, 3312 & 3321 are fabrication drawings that are not part of the 
installation package.  Drawing 3306 will reference the fabricated parts as described above in item #3 and 
includes sufficient detail for the erection of the positioner platform. 
 

6. Who is to supply all the anchor bolts required for the RCD2 Replacement project? If by the contractor, there 
are no overall lengths provided on the anchor bolt schedules, only projection requirements. 
 

Answer: McDuffie will provide anchor bolts. 
 

7. Who is responsible for cleaning the bottom of the dumper pit after the old equipment is removed? 
 

Answer: Installation Contractor 
 

8. We recognize all the piece numbers shown on the drawings  for the equipment but we can’t find a 
comprehensive list for the piece numbers – Can you provide this to us? 
 

Answer: There is not a comprehensive list. 
 

Regards, 
 

Dillon B. Sims 
Associate Buyer 
Alabama State Port Authority 
251-441-7676 
Dillon.Sims@ALPorts.com 
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